

PWYLLGOR TRWYDDED
24^{AIN} HYDREF 2018

PENODI AELODAU I EISTEDD AR
IS-BWYLLGORAU TRWYDDEDU AR GYFER GWEDDILL 2018-19

Argymhellion / Penderfyniadau Allweddol Sydd Eu Hangen:

I ystyried a chytuno aelodau i eistedd ar y 2 is-bwyllgor Trwyddedu ar gyfer gweddill 2018/19, o ganlyniad i newidiadau diweddar i aelodaeth y Pwyllgor Trwyddedu.

Rhesymau:

Er mwyn sicrhau y caiff swyddogaethau'r Cyngor o dan ddarpariaethau'r Deddf Trwyddedu 2003 eu gweithredu yn effeithiol, mae angen l'r Pwyllgor Trwyddedu cadarnhau aelodaeth y ddau Is-Bwyllgor Trwyddedu ar gyfer flwyddyn y Cyngor 2018/19.

Ymgynghorwyd â'r Pwyllgor Craffu perthnasol	AMH
Angen i'r Bwrdd Gweithredol wneud penderfyniad	NA
Angen i'r Cyngor wneud penderfyniad	NA

Aelod y Bwrdd Gweithredol sy'n Deiliad y Portfolio: Cynghorydd P.M. Hughes

Y Gyfarwyddiaeth: Prif Weithredwr	Swyddi:	
Enw Pennaeth y Gwasanaeth: Linda Rees Jones	Pennaeth Gweinyddiaeth a'r Gyfraith	
Awdur yr Adroddiad: Gaynor Morgan	Rheolwr Gwasanaethau Democrataidd	Rhif Ffôn: 01267 224026 E-bost: GMorgan@sirgar.gov.uk

**EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
LICENSING COMMITTEE
24TH OCTOBER 2018**

**APPOINTMENT OF MEMBERS TO SIT ON LICENSING
SUB-COMMITTEES FOR REMAINDER OF 2018-19**

The Committee considers the following proposed membership in respect of Licensing Sub-Committees A & B:-

Sub-Committee "A"

Councillor Fozia Akhtar
Councillor Mansel Charles
Councillor Ann Davies
Councillor Rob Evans
Councillor Amanda Fox
Councillor Ken Howell
Councillor Elwyn Williams

Sub-Committee "B"

Councillor Susan Phillips
Councillor Tyssul Evans
Councillor Penny Edwards
Councillor Irfon Jones
Councillor Andre McPherson
Councillor Edward Thomas
Councillor Eirwyn Williams

NOTE: Three members of the Sub-Committee will be drawn from those seven members on a rotational basis on any given day.

DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED?

NO

IMPLICATIONS

I confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate Directors / Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications associated with this report :

Signed: Linda Rees-Jones

Head of Administration & Law

Policy and Crime & Disorder	Legal	Finance	ICT	Risk Management Issues	Organisational Development	Physical Assets
NONE	NONE	NONE	NONE	NONE	NONE	NONE

CONSULTATIONS

I confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed below

Signed: Linda Rees-Jones

Head of Administration & Law

1. Local Member(s): N/A
2. Community / Town Council: N/A
3. Relevant Partners: N/A
4. Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations: N/A

Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 – Access to Information
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report:

THERE ARE NONE